STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA ISTR!_)CT ?JggCE

December 1
TONEY ANAYA P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

Read & Stevens, Inc.
P.0. Box 1518
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Amoco Skeeter
#1-E-14-16-31
Und. Bunker Hill
Penrose Assoc.

Gent]emeh:

We acknowledge receipt of your C-103 dated December 14, 1983, on
the above capitoned well.

We are returning it, however, as you failed to show the casing test,
length of test and pressure, as required by Division Rule 107.

Please add the necessary information and return your C-103 to us
for approval.

Very truly yours,

Léslie A. Clements

Supervisor District II

LAC/pw



